



JENNA MILES

WEB DEVELOPER

JENNA MILES

602.510.3376

jennamiles@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/jenna-miles](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenna-miles)

github.com/jennamiles

SKILLS

HTML, CSS/SASS

JavaScript & JQuery

Git/GitHub

WordPress

PHP

Platform.sh

Responsive Design/
Mobile-First

Google Analytics and Tag
Manager

Photoshop, Illustrator,
InDesign

ABOUT

After 5 years of graphic design in a marketing environment, I changed careers in 2017 and became a front-end web developer. I've been developing websites ever since. I currently build custom WordPress templates and work primarily in HTML, CSS/SASS, JavaScript and PHP. I specialize in UX/UI and bring a strong sense of leadership and direction to production teams.

EXPERIENCE

Front-End Web Developer, Madden Media

May 2017–Present

Develops custom HTML web pages for client implementation. Additionally, creates and maintains WordPress websites by developing custom themes, working in the WP Loop, and integrating custom functionality like form submission and lead generation. Highly skilled in interfacing with clients, leading team projects, and developing responsive solutions. Works daily in Agile methodology as well as Growth Driven Design framework.

eMedia Web Designer, Madden Media

February 2015–May 2017

Designed rich media ads, banner ads, stand-alone HTML pages, emails, sweepstakes, and social media components.

Marketing Graphic Designer, Madden Media

May 2012–February 2015

Designed brand collateral in the business to-business realm. Reinforced Madden's identity in the form of print collateral, small publication design, and email template creation.

EDUCATION

University of Arizona
Trilogy Education Services
Full-Stack Web Developer Bootcamp
October 2019 - April 2020

University of Arizona
Bachelor of Fine Arts
Visual Communications, Graphic Design
Minor: Spanish
Cumulative GPA: 3.9, Summa Cum Laude with Honors
August 2008–May 2012